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Narrative:

BASIS FOR INVESTIGATION:

:cember 162014, SID was notific{(YNQIGIOIQIGIOIQ @O IOIW(GIOINISIOINI(®)
B8 (b) (7)(C Washington, DC. that (IO obiained a Government Travel Card (GTC)., even
though her position did not rcaluirc her to have one, and used it for personal expenditures. Additionally.

SID was informed tha alsely certified Time and Attendance (T&A) records to obtain
financial compensation for days on which she did not work (Exhibit 1).

POTENTIAL VIOLATIONS:

Potential Criminal Violations —
e Title 18 U.S. Code § 1001 — False Statement.
o Title 18 U.S. Code § 641 — Theft of Public money, property or records

Potential Administrative Violations —

HUD Handbook 752.02 REV-3, Appendix 1 — Offenses and Penalties.
e Section 34 — Standards of Conduct violations not listed elsewhere in the table of penalties.
e Section 40 (b) — Misuse of card and delinquency in payment.

b) (7)(C)) (N(C)

pril 17,2015

Special Investigations Division Special Investigations Division
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Case Number: 2015810002511

(b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION:

This investigation found evidence to substantiate the allegations that (b) (7)(C) isused her GTC, and
violated the HUD telework policy, by teleworking from a location that did not meet the defined
requirements for telework.

The investigation revealed that between July 25, 2014 and September 16, 2014 (b) (7)(C) g
GTC for three (3) Automated Teller Machine (ATM) withdrawals, and a total of 36 personal purchases
for food, gas, travel, and lodging. Additionauymﬁlfailed to reimburse Citibank for her charges,
which resulted in her account being classified as “Delinquent.” The total amount charged to
(b) (7)(C) TC, including purchases, fees, and returned check penalties was $5,912.51. It was
- determined tha:ﬂaxmﬁimsuse of her GTC constituted a violation of HUD Handbook 752.02,
REV-3, Section 40 (b) — Misuse of card and delinquency in payment.

Additionally, the investigation determined tha (b) (7) (C did not falsely certify T&A records as
alleged, even thoughfffff8incurred a charge from a Las Vegas hotel on a day when T&A records reflect
that erformed regular work in the offi ge by theMﬁﬂ@Las Vegas, NV, in
the amount of $1410.35, was poste GTC account on September 16, 2014. However,
further investigation identified that even though this charge was posted on September 16, 2014, the hotel

invoice confirmed that (I IGIOIRIGIOIRIGIOIVICIOINI(E®)

Finally, atthough{{(Q)XEAI(®Fleworked on September 12, 2014, apparent by her email and phone
records; the location from whichigifligeleworked was not authorized, nor was it within commuting
i office, as required by HUD Handbook 625.1, Sections 1-3 and 5-1. A review of
Welework agreement disclosed thampproved alternate worksite walgfglghome office,
located in Washington, DC; subsequently, by working from a hotel room in Las Vegas, NV on
September 12, 2014,[(QJEI(®Rviolated HUD Handbook 625.1, Sections 1-3 and 5-1.

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION:

On December 16, 2014, QI8I@was interviewed by SID (Exhibit 2). @8 reported he first became aware
isuse, wherfSiI8GTC account appeared on the monthly delinquency report.
(WIVIQIOIWION: plicd for the GTC in July 2014, whildOIGISIOIGIGIEEEwas in the

process of transitioning out of HUD. [Qi8acknowledged there was little employee oversight during that

time, and that GTC applications do not require a supervisor’s signature.

(b) (7) (C he reviewed(JEI(SIGTC statements, and determined that all of the charges were

personal in nature, and that at no time waMpproved for official travel.W‘urther stated
ime and Attendance (T&A) records revealed numerous expenditures

that a revieﬁvﬁ'mmr
charged to GTC on days that §#8was scheduled for either telework, or regular work (infS{3f8
office). ®) (N(©C)__i(b) (7)(C)(b)(7)(C) in reference[(HIQIO)

ommitted additional fraudulent acts that (b) (7)(C) (b) (7)(C

was provided with{(QJQI(GIOIGIG@I~hich included copies of her T&A reports

and GTC statements.
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On December 17, 2014 (b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C) U
provided a copy of th (b) (7)(C)
relative (N €A1(® MM and a copy of (b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C)

A review of the as conducted by SID. The proposal,
submitte sited Misuse of the Government Travel Card (GTC). GTC Delinguency, and

chptable Conduct/Theft, as the grounds (b) (7)(C)(b)(7)(C)(b)(7)(C) PRI

determined[() X EAI(® I misuscd BEEGTC 47 different times, because according%ince
(XG5 not approved for any official travel during the reporting period, all of the charges,

including fees incurred, t¢{(S)X{ GTC were personal in nature. [QIBlso noted that as of
October 19, 2014,[(OXCI(SIPGTC carried a balance of $5882.56, of which, $2970.17 was 34 days
past due. A review of the Delinquency Report and GTC statements revealed the current past due
amount was $5896.95; however, the current balance of $5912.51 reflected a returned check fee and

payment made on November 12, 2014. QR urther alle§ed, in the iroposal, that [((OXEAI(S R pplied for

and received the GTC under false pretenses, and cited ailure to make timely payments as
proof ((ONCAI(®IMintent not to “reimburse the agency, and therefore proof of theft.

A review of the (b) (7)(C) icted by SID. The reply, submitted(QQI(®)
(b) (7)(C)(b) (/)(C)(L)(/)(C)(D)(/) ashington, DC,(QXQI(QIOIG(®)
outlined(YXWI(®) recognized Bl@rror in judgment, and that%ook full responsibility folgige

misused her GTC, and stated, “Neither the Union nor
leny the facts as presented in the Proposal.” [QI@I®)went on to note that while

regretted using the GTC for personal expenditures, §ffiintent was to repay the debt. [((QJEI(®)
further notefﬁlw

made a payment to Citibank on November 12, 2014, for “almost $3000.”

Additionall oted tha ntered into a repayment plan with Citibank to pay $500
per month until the debt was paid in full.

With regard to the allegation of the A{QII® c1aims that in the proposal submitte{QII® HUD failed
to present evidence that{IUI(SMhad no intent to repay the debtEi§ifincurred through tigpersonal use

of the GTC, and therefore committed theft. qurther stated, “The personal debt incurred b
(OIWI(®Rhrough@ggzisage of the Citibank Travel charge card did not result in any actionable offense

since there was no nexus between the indebtedness and [((QJI(G I ob function at HUD.”

cited Article 49 of the HUD-AFGE Contract, which governs the employees’ use of the government

contractor, issued travel charge card. Specifically ited section 49.22 — Debt Collection, as the

reason why HUD could not take disciplinary actio%mmor the misuse of QGGG TC.

Additionally, while citing arbitration agreement HUD v. AFGE Local 3972, 108 LRP, 18351 (2008),
[OIQI® noted that the arbitrator found that per Section 49.22 of the HUD-AFGE Contract, all GTC

debts incurred by employees are characterized “non-work related” and therefore, there could be no

nexus between the debts incurred, and the employee’s position or duties. Moreove{DI@I® asserted
that[(ONI(SMMmisuse of the GTC did not result in any diversion of agency funds.

Wequested the proposal be rescinded, and deemed it to be a “clear violation of the HUD-AFGE
ontract, and applicable federal decisional authority.”
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Casem

W) (7)(C

acknowledged tha xercised poor judgment in using the GTC for personal purchases,

which included three (3) ATM withdrawals, and a total of 36 charges for food, gas, and travel expenses,
(OIVIOM ever falsely certifying T&A records [(SIQI(QIOIWIGMAmade several purchases, either
online or over the telephone, which included airline tickets for{(QJEAI(GSIIQIBIIWI(®)stated on
September 11, 2014 eft work, aﬂemompletework day, and flew from Baltimore-
Washington International (BWI), Thurgood Marshall Airport, Baltimore, MD to McCarran International
Airport (LAS), Las Vegas, NV.[(XE1(®) teleworked from{J@i81 as Vegas hotel on
September 12, 2014, as certlﬁed on [ T& A records. ((QXWI(ODBfurther statedff@ihad several emails

(b) (7)(C

betweenBldian e dated September 12, 2014, and also participated in a conference
call (b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C) HUD, OCFQ, Washington, DC, for whlchWhas telephone
records.

(b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C) returned to BWI the afternoon of September 14, 2014, and that{Sfgi8
was present and working in{§lg€office September 15-18, 2014 Murther stated that on
Monday, September 15, 2014, §f#8vas relocated fro revious work space to whereWx:urrently
sits, and therefore had assistance from HUD, Office Information Technology (IT) employees in moving

RIEE-ompute{{() N EAI(® K urther stated thampresence and move was witnessed by the following

employees:
%ashington, DC
UD, Washington, DC

(D) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)(b)(7)(C)
(OIQI®ashington, DC

2l (b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)

l(b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)

(XD p!ained that many of the purchasedffii8made usin@ll§GTC were made on days when (B8

was scheduled for either a regular work day, or for telework; however, insisted that all of the point of
sale purchases occurred either before or after@li@vork hours, or durmgW’lunch break. MQ.
further stated @f#f8intended to repay the entire balance on the GTC, and entered into an agreement with
Citibank in which they (Citibank) auto draft $500 per month from ank account.

r 19, 2014 [OXQI® provided a copy of the Telework Application & Agreement, signed by

Weﬁectwe February 21, 2014 (Exhibit S). The agreement stipulated thaﬁxm%
Q fram her Alternative Worksite (Home Office), located

(b) (7)(C)(B) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)

Research, by SID, of pertinent HUD Handbooks determined HUD Handbook 625.1, Telework Policy,
dated May 2010, did not identify any rules or guidelines that specifically prohibited employees from
completing telework at a location other than that identified in the Telework Application & Agreement.
However, HUD Handbook 625.1, Section 1-3, defines an Alternative Worksite as, “An approved
worksite other than the official worksite, at which the employee performs his/her official duties.
Alternative worksites may include the employee’s residence, GSA telework center, and/or another
location (within the normal commuting area) where there is connectivity to the primary office site, and
4
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Case Number: 2015810002511

(b) (7)(C)(b)(7)(C)

there is an office setting conducive to accomplishing work requirements.”

Furthermore, HUD Handbook 625.1, Section 5-1, indicates that, “A supervisor reserves the right to
require a teleworker to return to the official worksite on his/her scheduled telework day(s), based on
operational requirements. A supervisor may require the teleworker to modify his/her telework schedule
in order to participate in a mandatory training activity, conference call, meeting, special project, provide
office coverage, etc., that cannot be performed at the alternative worksite. Therefore, employees
participating in the telework program must be accessible and available for recall to their regular office
for work needs that cannot be performed at the alternative worksite.”

The Transaction Log documented all dates and times that{{S)X€AI(®M:scd her HUD issued Personal
Identity Verification (PIV) card to access a HUD facility, between September 10, 2014 and September
18, 2014. According to the Transaction log,mﬁiwas granted access to the HUD Headquarters
Building at the South East Turnstyle, Lane two (2), at 2:26PM, on September 11, 2014 (Thursday).

Furthermore, the Transaction Log revealed (b) (7)(C)eee granted access to the HUD Headquarters
* Building at the South East Turnstyle, Lane two (2), at 7:35AM, on September 15, 2014 (Monday).

On January 15, 2015 [(QJIOIOIWI(®) HUD QIR ashington, DC,was
interviewed by SID (Exhibit 7). [QX@I®:cknowledged thatff#sits across from ﬂ&ﬁ@.however,
could not recall the exact date or day thatmﬁi'noved tmurrent work station.
conceded tha{(YAERI(®Pmay have moved tofffff current work station in September, but was not sure.

On January 16, 20135, a review of the OPM Guide to Telework in the Federal Government, dated April
2011 was completed by SID (Exhibit 8). The review determined that the OPM Guide, defined
telework as, “a work flexibility arrangement under which an employee performs the duties and
responsibilities of such employee’s position, and other authorized activities, from an approved worksite
other than the location from which the employee would otherwise work.” In accordance with the
definition set forth in the OPM guide, the wor{{QXEI(@M-ompleted on September 12, 2014, did not
constitute telework as it was not conducted from an “approved” worksite. According .(b) (7)(C)
Telework Agreement,[()NEAI(®MMonly approved Alternate Worksite was (b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C) (b) (7)(C)(b) (7)(C)

PR (D) (7)(C) (D) (7)(C)(0)(7)(C)  Rium(b) (7)(C)
(b) (7) (C)(b) WI@IOIV(DIOIWI(®EWashington, DC, was interviewed by SID (Exhibit 9).
(b) (7)(C) did not semﬁcally recall assnstlngm i ove t ew workstation,

by (7

but stated it was possibleBtedi

[ O] B
(b) (7)(C) d that i IS Imoved in

September, (b) (7)(C) phone line.
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Case Number: 2015810002511

On January 22, 2015 {QXISIOIUIOIIUIS); 0
interviewed by SID (Exhibit 10). (QXQIQIOIWIO] recalled (YYD @noving toffdl: urrent

WINI®,

On January 23, 2015, a review of the Union Agreement between HUD and AFGE was completed by
SID (Exhibit 11). The review revealed that Section 49.22 — Debt Collection (previously cited by

mﬁ%n Exhibit 3), specified “Management shall provide no more “assistance” with the collection of
Government charge card debts than what is currently available regarding the collection of privately
owed debts. Unpaid card debts will be treated as any non-work related debt.”

It was also determined that the GTC administered by Citibank is an individually billed system, and
therefore a contractual agreement between{(QXQI(BOIQI(S) and Citibank. As a result, there is
no monetary loss to the Government. While[(QXTI(® may hold an outstanding balance orWGTC,
HUD is not responsible or liable for that debt.

ORUI® 10 ided a copy of the Decision regarding (b) (7)(C)

[y (
(b) (7) (C) pertainin xhibit 12). In the memorandum,
(b) (7)(C)(b)(7)(C) in violation of HUD Handbook 752.02 REV-3, Section 40 (b): Misuse of
card and delinquent in payment, and Section 42: Criminal infamous, dishonest, immoral, or notoriously
disgraceful conduct or conduct prejudicial to the Federal Government. Wacited the offenses as,
“Charge 1 - Misuse of the Government Travel Card; (2) Delinquency in Paying Government Issued

Travel Card; and (3) Unacceptable Conduct/Theft,” (b) (7)(C)

Due to the lack of GTC supervisorial oversight and the lack of approval procedures pertaining to the
GTC aiilication irocessI identified iuring the course of this investigation-hﬁﬁ-
PROSECUTORIAL COORDINATION:

PIOIPIOIEISIEISIOISIOIS
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